
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com] 

7 /19/2019 8:47:26 AM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Re: Contract Amendment Schedule 

Great. Thank you!! 

Brian D. Boxer, AICP 
916-761-2288 

bboxer@esassoccom 

On Jul 19, 2019, at 8:44 AM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@dtvoflnglewood.org> wrote: 

We just finalized everything this morning and it's going on Tuesday. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: l}l_\J\liJC:_QJ<_@_~i_t_y_()_fir:igl_f!_\i\IQ_()_Q,_Qrg 

ExcELLENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Brian Boxer[mailto:BBoxer@esassoccom] 

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 3:08 PM 

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Contract Amendment Schedule 

Mindy, can you confirm that the City is scheduled to take the contract amendment to the CC next Tuesday? 

Thank you. 

Brian 

Brian EL Boxer, A!CP 

Senior \/fee President 
Northern Co!ifomio Regiono! Director 

Suite 200 
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